



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

---

### **PORTSMOUTH STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION**

**DATE: WEDNESDAY, 20 JUNE 2012**

**TIME: 4:00PM for introduction and tour, meeting starts at 4:30PM**

**VENUE: THE SOUTHSEA SYNAGOGUE  
THE THICKET  
SOUTHSEA  
PO5 2AA**

|                            |                        |
|----------------------------|------------------------|
| Chair:                     | Mr Peter Davies        |
| Vice Chair:                | Mrs Ephrat Miller      |
| Portsmouth City Council    |                        |
| Appointed Representatives: | Councillor David Horne |
|                            | Councillor Lynne Stagg |
|                            | Taki Jaffer            |
|                            | Maria Cole             |

Telephone enquiries to Teresa Deasy, Democratic Support Officer  
Tel: 023 9283 4056  
Email: [teresa.deasy@portsmouthcc.gov.uk](mailto:teresa.deasy@portsmouthcc.gov.uk)

---

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the Minutes of this meeting.)

### **AGENDA**

- 1 min     **1. Welcome and Introductions**
- 2 mins    **2. Moment for Quiet Reflection**

Mr Michael Dawes will lead.

- 2 mins    **3. Apologies for Absence**
- 5 mins    **4. Minutes – 14 March 2012**  
... attached
- 10 mins   **5. Matters Arising**
- 15mins    **6. Teaching RE at Key Stages 3 to 5**  
Sue Ganter to report
- 15 mins   **7. Student Enrichment Day on Friday, 22 June at Portsmouth College**  
Sue Ganter to report
- 8. NASACRE Annual General Meeting on Wednesday 23 May**  
... A short report by Mrs Jane Lewis represented the Portsmouth SACRE at the NASACRE AGM is attached .
- 9. NASACRE Newsletter**  
... **Attached for information.**
- 5 mins    **10 Offer to Support Teaching on Sikhism in Portsmouth Schools**  
... The attached email has been received from Mr C Chadha offering to support teaching about the Sikh faith.
- 5 mins    **11. Offer to Support Teaching on Hinduism in Portsmouth Schools**  
... The attached email has been received from Mr Steve Hopkins and Mr Sakhya Prema.
- 10 mins   **12. Local Reports**  
    **a) School Visits**  
    **b) RE Twilights – Beverley Millsom to report**  
    **c) RE Boxes**
- 5 mins    **13. Any Other Business**
- 14. Date of Next Meeting**  
The autumn term meeting will be on Wednesday, 14 November 2012 at 4:30pm in the Executive Meeting Room, in the Guildhall.